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TO: MEMBER OF THE VETERANS COMMITTEE
Legislator Sarah Anker, Vice-Chair
Legislator Monica Martinez
Legislator Tom Barraga
Legislator Lou D’Amaro
Legislator Leslie Kennedy

FROM: Legislator Steve Stern, Chairman

DATE: Thursday, August 18, 2016

RE: Veterans Committee Agenda

Please be advised that the next meeting of the Veterans Committee will be held on Tuesday, August 30, 2016 at 9:30
am in the Maxine Postal Auditorium, 300 Center Drive, Riverhead, NY

1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Correspondence
3. Public Portion

4. Presentations:
Tom Ronayne, Director, Suffolk County Veterans Services Agency

JoAnne Anderson, RN, MSN, FNP-C, East End Health Care Coordinator, Northport VAMC , to provide update
on East End Veterans Clinic.

5. Tabled Resolutions-None

6. Introductory Resolutions
IR 1752. Adopting Local Law No. -2016, A Local Law to amend Chapter 353 of the Suffolk County

Code to authorize the County Department of Audit and Control to register nonprofit veterans
organizations. (Co. Exec.)

7. Procedural Motions: None

oo

Adjournment
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